From: Mould, David

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 11:28 AM

To: Cooper, Michael

Subject: FW: FAA Reauthorization

Attachments: FINAL.KeithFAAReauthorizationLetter.May17.2023+TJM (003).docx

FYI

From: Mark Treadaway

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 11:21 AM

To: Mould, David <David.Mould@MWAA.com>

Cc: Yingling, Robert <Robert.Yingling@MWAA.com>; Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>; Keith Meurlin

I 52 Verhout [

Subject: RE: FAA Reauthorization

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and have verified the authenticity of the message.

Thanks David. | appreciate that.

FYI, we have been asked by United Govt. Affairs (Tom Michels) to come up with a letter to send to Cantwell, Graves,
Cruz and Larsen and these local federal folks about FAA Reauthorization:

Congresswoman Eleanor Holmes Norton (D-DC)
Mark Warner, US Senator, VA
Tim Kaine, US Senator, VA
Don Beyer, US House, VA
Jennifer Wexton, US House, VA
Ben Cardin, US Senate, MD
Chris Van Hollin, US Senate, MD
Andrew P. Harris (R), 1st Congressional District
C. A. Dutch Ruppersberger Ili (D), 2nd Congressional District
. John P. Sarbanes (D), 3rd Congressional District
. Glenn F. lvey (D), 4th Congressional District
. Steny H. Hoyer (D), 5th Congressional District
. David Trone (D), 6th Congressional District
. Kweisi Mfume (D), 7th Congressional District
. Jamin B. (Jamie) Raskin {D), 8th Congressional District
. Joe Manchin, US Senate, WV
. Shelley Moore Caputo, US Senate, WV
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Aside: As you and Rob and Maria probably know, we are going through a bit of ramp up here at the WATF. | am asking
for more items such as press contact lists as well as federal/state/local elected contacts and what I've gotten back is
quite old and not useful. We seem to be inventing the same wheel over and over again.

If it isn’t too much to ask, could you provide the email addresses for the above folks to me? It would truly be
appreciated and help us get this out faster.

FYl, I've attached what we would plan on sending. Any comments would be appreciated as well. Pretty standard
stuff. Jack’s comments yesterday on the subject hit with the right tone, trajectory and message!



Cheers and thanks,
Mark

Mark Treadaway

Vice President & Chief Operating Officer
Washington Airports Task Force

44701 Propeller Court, Suite 100

Dulles, VA 20166
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www.washingtonairports.com

From: Mould, David <David.Mould@ MWAA.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 9:51 AM

To: Mark Treadaway

Cc: Yingling, Robert <Robert.Yingling@MWAA.com>; Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>
Subject: RE: FAA Reauthorization

Hi Mark.

This is what we’re using presently. Should have more for you shortly.
Thanks,

David

From: Mark Treadaway

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 8:15 AM

To: Mould, David <David.Mould@MWAA.com>; Yingling, Robert <Robert.Yingling@ MWAA.com>
Subject: FAA Reauthorization

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
authenticity of the message.

Hey guys...nice coverage from yesterday’s Board meeting regarding slots/perimeter.
Did you release a statement that we could get a copy of?
I have your background piece (attached) which is great.

Thanks,
Mark

Mark Treadaway

Vice President & Chief Operating Officer
Washington Airports Task Force

44701 Propeller Court, Suite 100

Dulles, VA 20166
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